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TO: AAMU Faculty, Staff and Students

FROM: Norman E. Jones
AVP for Business and Finance & Comptroller

DATE: January 26, 2012

SUBJECT: 1098T Tax Forms

Students may now access their 2011 1098T tax form via their Banner Self Service
account. The form may be retrieved by following the steps outlined below:

1. Login to Self Service Banner
2. Click on Student
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3. Click on Student Account
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4. Click on Tax notification and enter Year. Click Submit.
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5. View/Print 1098T Tax Form
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7 A representation of the Tuition Statement form 1098-T is shown below. This important tax information will be sent to you and furnished to the Internal Revenue
Service. Select links on the reported amounts to review the associated detail.

Form 1098-T

FILER's name, address, and contact phone 1 Payments Received

number

Alabama A&M University 2 Amounts Billed for qualified tuition 2011
4900 Meridian Street and related expenses

Normal, AL 35762 6,397.00

United States of America
(256) 3724894 Ext. 4894

FILER's Federal Id [Student SSN 3 Check if reporting method has changed for 2011
636001097 — i
4 Adjustments 5 Scholarships or Grants
2,000.00
_ 6 Adjustments to Scholarships 7 Check if box 2 includes amounts for academic period
] y - March 2012

Soociici o U uey [1
Service Provider/Acct. |8 Check if at least half 9 Check if a graduate student 10 Reimbursements from insurance contract
No. (opt) time student

[x1

[P Select links on the Tax Report Descriptions below to see additional detail which may be helpful in determining the amount to claim for Hope Scholarship or
Lifetime Learning Credit.
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